

# Glastenbury Planning Commission/DRB Minutes *DRAFT*

**September 27, 2021**

Attending: Board Members Cinda Morse, Chair; Michael White. Absent: Mike Gardner and Jerry Mattison . Also attending ZA BCRC Catherine Bryars, Callie Fishburn, and Glastenbury Supervisor Rickey Harrington, Travis Buttle and Representative David Durfee.

This meeting was held in person at the BCRC office and by Zoom. The meeting was called to order by Chair Cinda Morse at 7:07pm. The agenda was reviewed with no changes in content. The order of the agenda was revised to accommodate guests. No board member had a conflict with anything on this agenda. With no quorum present, no action was taken at this meeting.

**Minutes of August 23, 2021:** No action

**Fayville Trail Bridge Update:** District Ranger Martina Barnes is away on assignment. David Durfee was asked to join us for this discussion. In summary: There is consensus that the Fayville Bridge needs to exist to provide access to the National Forrest and various recreational activities valued in the broader community. It is also agreed that the bridge needs repair. Glastenbury owns the bridge. The bridge was constructed when in private ownership and does not comply with state standards. That problem was inherited when the Trail Right of Way was transferred to the Town. Whoever repairs the bridge assumes the liability for the repair. The issue of repairing the bridge is long-standing but needs to be addressed. With ARPA funds available, it is possible a repair could be completed. This Fall's Goal is to get Rob Daily from AOT, Someone from the Forest Service, Someone from the Snowmobile Club all present to discuss and make a plan for action.

**Public Comments:** No comments other than those made as part of agenda topics.

**Town Plan Update:** Discussion focused on Chapters 9 – 11 on Transportation, Public Utilities and Services, and Economic Development. Following that, Cat made an introductory presentation on the revisions to the energy chapter which will be discussed at our next meeting.

Revisions based on conversation for chapters 6 – 8 were not available.

The energy chapter is the October discussion. Meeting adjourned at 8:38 pm.

Respectfully submitted, Cinda Morse Chair